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M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
TO:    Agency Members and Designees 
 
FROM:  Terry Martino, Executive Director 
 
DATE:  November 6, 2013 
 
RE:    Regulatory Programs Committee Agenda 
       November 14, 2013 9:30 – 10:45 AM 
 
(1)  Approval of Draft Committee Minutes for October 2013 
 
(2) Deputy Director, Regulatory Programs Report (R. Weber) 
 
(3) 2012 Projects Involving Incomplete Applications 
 
 Staff will provide a report on the status of project 

applications that were received in 2012 and remain 
incomplete. 

 
(4) Project 
 
 2013-172    Maple Development Group 
 (T. Darrah)   Clinton:  Dannemora and Saranac 
      Low Intensity Use     
       

Jurisdictional Predicates:  Section 809 of the Adirondack 
Park Agency Act 

 
Project Status/Time Clock: 
1.  Completion Date: September 30, 2013 
2.  Public Comment Period Expires: October 24, 2013 
3.  60 Day Clock: November 29, 2013 
4.  90 Day Clock: December 29, 2013 

  
Description of the project:  Construct an 8,320 square foot 
Dollar Store commercial use with municipal sewer and water 
services on the south side of NYS Route 374. 

 
Recommendation:  Approve with conditions 
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(5) Old Business 
 
(6) New Business 
 
 TM:REW:CCP:mlr 

 
 Regulatory Committee Members 
 C. Sherman (Committee Chairperson) 
 R. Booth 
 A. Lussi 
 B. Valentino 
 D. Scozzafava (DOS) 


